EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF T H E PRES IDENT
16-Aug-1994 09:58am

TO: {See Below)

FROM: Margaret P. Smith
Economic and Domestic Policy

SUBJECT:! Administration Urban Policy Process Meeting

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
THE SECRETARY OF COMMERCE
THE SECRETARY OF LABOR
THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
THE SECRETARY OF HHS
THE SECRETARY OF HUD
THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORATION
THE SECRETARY OF EDUCATION
THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE EPA
THE DIRECTOR OF OMB
THE CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISERS
THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE SBA
THE DIRECTOR OF THE ONDCP
THE PRESIDENT OF THE CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL

SERVICE
FROM: CAROL RASCO
ROBERT RUBIN
JACK QUINN
SUBJECT : Administration Urban Policy Process Meeting

As a follow-up to the July 28 memorandum from the Chief of Staff,
the DPC and the NEC, in conjunction with the Office of the Vice
President, will convene a principals interagency meeting on
Friday, August 19 from 4:00pm to 5:00pm in the Roosevelt Room.
The purpose of. the meeting will be to discuss process for and
thoughts about a framework for making decisions on urban policy
and budget priorities for FY96 and beyond.

Due to limited space, we ask that you limit accompanying staff to
one individual. If you would like to provide input on the
framework in advance of the meeting, please contact Sheryll Cashin
(NEC) at 456-5369 of Paul Weinstein (DPC) at 456-5577.



Please notify Pat Smith at .456-5373 if you will be attending and
to provide clearance information for staff.
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Distribution:
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